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State of Florida
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ED
AUG 22 1997

Public Serbice Co

O
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DATE: August 21, 1997

TO:  BLANCA BAYO, DIRECTOR OF RECORDS AND RTING
FROM: DIANA W. CALDWELL, DIVISION OF APPEA

RE:  DOCKET NO. 970432-TL

bpp ~Ps5¢-97-1005-LFd

FILE NAME: ORS70432.DWC

Attached is an order to be issued as soon as possible.

DWC
Attachment
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~---VIA TACSDATLE----- RECEIVED

JUN Q3 1997
Blanca 5. Bayt, Director
Division of Records and Reporting FPSC - Recorde/Reparing
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard OCak Blvd.
Tallshassee, Florida 323%9-0850

Re: Docket No. 970374-TL Docket No. 970465-TC
Docket Mo. 970382-TL Docket No. 970467-TC
Docket No. 970408-TC Docket No. 970%08-TC
Docket No. 970415-TC Docket No. 970526-TP
Docket No. SB0N32-TL Docket No. 970534-TC
Docket No. 970442-TC Docket No. 970535-TC
Docket MNo. 970463-TC Docket No., 970538-TL
Docket No. 970464-TC Docket No. 970551-TC

I Dear Ms. Bayd:

| The Florids Public Telecommunications Association, Inc.
requests that it be included on the mailing list as an interested
entity in each of the above-referenced dockets. Flease address
all correspondence as follows:

Angela B. Green, General Counsel

Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc.
| 125 Scuth Gadsden Street, Suite 200
fallahassee, Florida 32301
|

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely

gels B. Green
neral Counsal
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125 South Godeden Stmet, Suie 200, Tollohassse. Flondy 32301.1525 « (P04) 222.5050 FAX (904) 2722.1)55
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